WALKER Cheryl

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Karla-

Kitty Davis <kitty@digsafelyoregon.com>
Monday, June 13, 2016 10:39 AM
WALKER Cheryl

Fwd: Training Verification Form NC350
training verif. form.NC350 .pdf

Attached is a copy of the Training Verification Form for NC 350.

I've put the original copies in the mail as requested on the form.

Kitty

Kitty Davis

Administrative Coordinator | OUNC

503-781-6988

TN

Kitty Davis

Administrative Coordinator | OUNC

503-781-6988
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Oregon Public Utility Commission
Training Verification

Cenumssmn.,;.-.v_._.

Dodket NC 350

Latvam  Excavanon

Instructions:
+ Schedule training(s) outfined in Stipulation
« Complete the Training Verification form on the day of the fraining
« All attendees must print and sign their name on the Training Verificdtion form
Instructor must date and sign the Training Vesification form upon completion of treining
» Mail completed Training Verification form to the address below (retain a copy for your racords)

Tvpe of Training: (7o be filled out and signed by the instructor)
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QOperator Safety Presentation Instructot: Date:
[} Other Instructor: Date:
Name {Printed) Name {Signad)
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Mail Completed form to:

_ Puhblic Utility Comruission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
201 High &t. SE, Ste, 100
PO Box 1088

Salem OR 97368-1088 ?[,-. l OF?J
ATTACHMENT 1

APPENDIX A
Page5 of 5
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Oregon Public Utility Commission : s
Training Verification :
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Dodket NC 350
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Instructions:
Schedule training(s) outlined in Stipulation
» Complete the Training Verification form on the day of the training
¢ All attendees must print and sign their name on the Tralning Verificdtion form
¢ [nstructor must date 2nd sign the Training Velification form upon completion of fraining
+ Mail completed Training Verification form to the address below (retaint a copy for your records)

Type of Training: (To be filled out and signed by the instructor)

[[] OUNC ~Oregon Excavation Laws Instructor: - Date:
] Operatar Safety Presentation  Instructor: . . Date:
] Gther Instructor: Date:
' Name {Printed) Name {Signed)
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Mail Completed form to:

_ Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
201 High St. SE, Sté. 100
PO Box 1088

Salem OR 97308-1088 ?(_1 l O{-’?)
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Oregon Public Utility Cammission
Training Verification

Dodket NC 350 :
Letitenn  Exaavamon

Instructions:

+ Schedule training(s] outliined in Stipulation

« Complete the Training Verification form on the dsy of the training

« All attendees must print and sign their name on the Training Verificdtion form

+ [nstructor must date and sign the Training Verification form upon completion of fraining

» Mail completed Tralning Verification form to the address below {retain a copy for your records)

Type of Training: {To be filled out and signed by the instructor)

[Tl OUNE—~Oregon Excavation Laws nstruector: : Date:

[] Operatar Safety Presentation Instructer: __. . Date:

] other: nstructor: Date:
MName {Prirted) Nzme [Signed)
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_ Public tiifity Comroission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
201 High St. SE, Sté, 100

PO Box 1082
Salern OR 97308-1088 YJ ‘79 OF5
ATTACHMENT 1 |UT*

APPENDIX A
Page 5 of 5

Mafl Completad form to:




